
EXHIBIT D REDACTED Tuesday, January 16, 2018 at 1:11:50 PM Eastern Standard Time 

Subject: FW: NYSERDA payments and balance 

Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 at 11:15:36 AM Eastern Standard Time 

From: Natara Feller 

To: Ann Bermont 

From: Ashton Fox <ashtonfox@astralenergyllc.com> 

Date: Friday, January 12, 2018 at 1:12 PM 
To: Natara Feller <NataraFeller@feller.law>, "Bronner, Kevin M., Jr. (Albany)" 

<Kevin.Bronner@jacksonlewis.com> 

Subject: Fwd: NYSERDA payments and balance 

Ashton D. Fox 
Chief Operating Officer 
:mage removed by sender. 

Tel: 201-408-5461 I Mob: 914-269-8061 I Email: AshtonFox@astralenergj'.llc.com 

Address: 580 Sylvan Ave Suite 2J , Englewood Cliffs NJ 07632 

---------- Forwarded message----------
From: Vatto, Erik (NVSERDA) <Erik.Yatto@nv.serda.ny..:.gov> 
Date: Fri, Jan 12, 2018 at 1:09 PM 
Subject: NYSERDA payments and balance 
To: Ashton Fox <ashtonfox@astralenergv.llc.com> 
Cc: "Gundrum, Mark R (NYSERDA)" <Mark.Gundrum @nv.serda.ny..:.gov> 

Ashton, 
Thanks for calling me. Below is a summary of your account. 

Erik 

Acctg Item 
Line 

Entry Entry Bill Type Entry 
Date ID T e Reason Identifier Amount 

1/1/2018 9010 0 IN MISC ZEC 
12/1/2017 8822 0 IN MISC ZEC 

11/1/2017 8625 0 IN MISC ZEC 

10/1/2017 8423 0 IN MISC ZEC 

Entry 
Unit 

Currenc 

USO ERDAl 

USO ERDAl 

USO ERDAl 
USO ERDAl 
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EXHIBIT D REDACTED 

9/1/2017 8221 

8/14/2017 7558 

8/1/2017 7987 

7/1/2017 7799 

6/7/2017 7349 

6/1/2017 7558 

5/9/2017 7149 

5/1/2017 7349 

4/1/2017 7149 

Erik Yatto 
Energy Accountant 

NY SERDA 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

IN MISC ZEC 
PY ZEC 
IN MISC ZEC 
IN MISC ZEC 
PY ZEC 
IN MISC ZEC 
PY ZEC 
IN MISC ZEC 
IN MISC ZEC 

17 Columbia Circle I Albany, NY 12203-6399 

USO 
USO 
USO 

USO 
USO 
USO 
USO 
USO 
USO 

P: 518-862-1090 x3557 IF: 518-862-1091 IE: erik.yatto@m~serda.ny_,_gov 

nyserda. ny_,_gov 
follow : friend : connect with NYSERDA 

EROAl 
EROAl 
EROAl 
ERDAl 
ERDAl 
ERDAl 
EROAl 
ERO Al 
ERDAl 

This email, its contents and attachments contain information from Astral Energy LLC which may be privileged, 
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be for the addressee(s) only. If 
you are not an addressee, any disclosure, copy, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If 
you have received this email in error please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and 
any copies. 
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